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Mary Camacho Torres
Tina Rose Mufia Barnes

AN ACT TO ADD A NEW ARTICLE 3A TO CHAPTER 12 OF TITLE 10,
GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO ADOPTING THE NURSE
LICENSURE COMPACT; AND TO ADD A NEW SUBSECTION D TO
SECTION 12307 OF CHAPTER 12 OF TITLE 10 GUAM CODE ANNOTATED,
RELATIVE TO ESTABLISHING ADDITIONAL DUTIES OF THE GUAM BOARD!
OF NURSE EXAMINERS TO FACILITATE THE LICENSURE OF NURSES
UNDER THE COMPACT.
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MEMO

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

Attorney Ana Won Pat-Borja
Legislative Legal Counsel

From: Senator Régine Biscoe Lee
Chair, Committee on Rules

Re: Referral of Bill No. 239-35 (COR)

Buenas yan Hdafa ada.

As per my authority as Chair of the Committee on Rules and subject to §6.01(d}, Rules VI of our Standing Rules, |
am forwarding the referral of Bill No. 239-35 {COR).

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred to the Committee on Health, Tourism, Historic Preservation, Land
and Justice chaired by Senator Therese M. Terlaje.

| also request that the same be forwarded to the prime sponsor of the subject bill.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee on Rules Director
at 472-2461.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.

Respectfully,

Chair, Committee on Rules
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